Dear Heward, 2.4

Relet 27: en autepsy materials suit yeu will file, me, by all means if yeupx
or te db it yourself please de. I have me persemal interest im being im it and a8
mew recall made the offer sm the chamce it ceuld help yeu. I had me clear recellectiem
now, which new alse happens te ofdey I guess frem all I'm trying te de in additien te
the mere ususl causes. This is alse trye te the reference te McDemald.

Same for 1359. Im time I'11 be getiing at it in a differemt way.

Lt ig met apparemt that Happer was merely playing dirty tricks. I have met received
the beek, Their ceurse of cemduct iz cemsistemt with anxiety te bring the boek eut witheut
an effect to get an imjumctien agaimst it. You have gy last Ietter to them em it.I
& am sure there will mew be a suit ever this, easier fer us because they de busimess in
Haryland at the firet city west ef here, a half-heur drive. I their case they amd
Playbsy were en metice, Playbey did pay fer adwitted plagiarism amd I think the case
is as selid as ene of these cam be. + will be a "fair use" defemse and the number of
cases of uncited quotatien snd wremg—cited uses te aveid fairmess shsuld make an
interesting in-ceurt sitwation.

I an getting the SatEvePest piece amd if I de will semd yeu a cepy. It is alse ia
ny foles. I wrete Hech en cenfidenmce abeut it many years age when mere came BY WAY
frem a seurce I haé to protect, a gmmduate studcmt I was helpimg.

Fer the mest part JL dees get the Times. “’ semetines does met get up umtil they
are seld sut or he has mex time te get em=, Dem t werry abeut making cepies byt the
Puila papers de help.

Peire Gutierrez Valemciz: these nemes tend te duse im »y recellectiems. Hs is the
D ¢f befere and after the Schweiker repert, the fabricater whe cidaimed to have seea
Oswald at the Cuban embasey MxCy receiving the meney te off JFK. o write LBJ abeut it.
Th re is a draft meme of 4/1 and eme of 3/26 that . have. I de met recall whether I
have the CDs but I do met under Gutierrez of ene ether numr I asseciate, Ugarte. This
ceuld be under ether subjects, like that used by Coleman/Slawsen, LHL's fereiga travels.
Thanks Ter the copy of the Walthers repert en thk crap fed Andersen, I may nesile “es
som emere. But if yeu think the time ¥as wasted, mete there has been me mere of this
prepagands, there, I mean, There will be but it has beer sloved.

I'11 check the rest with care when I cam, Thanks fer it all.

The rigers of the weather have meants less te us that te mest except thay by
preventing my regular walkimg it has added weight te me that has beceme a real probles,
Our normal winter routime was te keep the heuse temperature lewer tham is new beseeched.
It is rare whemn I have the thersestste absve 62 daytimes. t gpes back to 55 mights. It
stays thers until a half-hour befere I awaken “il, The house is still se dry eur meses
have bloody discharges im the a.m. Any mement I expect semeenc te cut firewesd em
shares. I've had little smé I've hald it Ter am energ « In case the limes ge eut, ete,
Amd to cepe with that I've splurged em a CB sutfit, ed if fer the first time last
pight. Inside the house and by accident em the lew-pewer setting it wes audible iz the
car of the friemd whe takes me to and frem Washinzten. My ealy interest is im reaching
tho lecal REACT posts, State pelice amd sheriff, I'1l test thet with them when I“can.

I will be puttimg up am aerial. Rather amebher friend who dirscted me te this set said

I should snd he'd deo it. But I want te be zure that iz a resl resl emergemcy I cam get
eut with the hand-held rig and imdicatiens are this ome will do it. I'destimate that I
have a 4=6 day supply ef fereweed behind the swimming peel frem befere I get mick amd
1=2 days beside small stuff at the heuse so we are met witheut seme pretectien against

a fuel outuze., Amd we use se much less of that we'll slways have a balf-temk if they
have te suspemd deliveries. Thehouse is well stecked with staples, And I'll mever run eut
of werk te keep me busy., It adds up te we are ekay underht circuustamces, thanks te yeu
both. ...I will went semething deme if you'll have time, I'll kmew this weekemd if I can
get a receat celiege gred te do it. I'd like a list of every sllegatiem in the Ray/King
case, divided into relevant amd irrelevast, for z drawatic use in the new besk. I'll

write further e¢ither way. Thawks amd best,




1/27/77
Dezr Hasrmld,
I write in haste.

On us_going co-plaintiff in my now-likely suit re sutopsy
meteriels, I would prefer to go it slone to the extent thet I
em the sole plaintiff., If you would like me to ineclude in the
suit materials relevent to the clothing, then I'll begin leying
the foundation by meking appropriate requests, Currently, 1
plan to file in March, after I graduate, when I will heve time
and will need to visit JAcksonville, where fed ct is, on other
business,
I would also be willing to sue on 1%59 and bugging trenscripts.

Ls for the McKinney-Herper &Row metter, I am quite interested

énd would like to go over the proofs. The questinn is one of

time. There is now & chance I may have time before quarter ends,
depedding on what other work comes through &t my (paying) job
here., At any rate, I would surely do it after I gresduate, mid-
March. If the boek is out by then, I can just use that., From
your letters, it does not appear that you will be able to stop
publication--or so I surmise. Still possible, of course, to sue
for damages. :

On MacDonald and the research you request, Duane or I could
proéably do this. You give some info and suggest that there is
other to be sent. If so, do send.

The suggestion thet Anderson's Mr. X comes from a Hoch piece
in SEF is interesting. I do not have that piece, but would like

& COpYy.

Also, who is Pedro Gutierrez Valencis? Do you have 4/1/64
C0leman/Blawson memo or him and related CD's?

Finelly, I know that JL gets the NYTimes, and I assume he
gives you copies of relevant clippings, esp. House comm. If not,
tell me, for I have not been sending you copies for that reason--
unless of things I thought JL might miss. I do send all I get from
Phila, papers.

Sorry to be so terse. I hope you and Lil are well and coping
with the gg;ul winter which, &s you know, has chemnged the character
of Floride®=although still not as bad as the normal winters up
north, Duane sends his best.



